

FW: Fair Adjustment Excerpt

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Apr 2017 08:22:30 -0400
Attachments: Fair Adjustment excerpt.docx (17.09 kB)

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: April-25-17 8:14 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: Fair Adjustment Excerpt

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: April-24-17 5:46 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Fair Adjustment Excerpt

This is in follow-up to our discussion at our last weekly. Let's discuss at tomorrow's weekly

Fair adjustment, May 1, 2018 to April 30, 2022

7xx. The Lieutenant Governor in Council may, to more fairly recognize clean energy benefits and allocate the clean energy costs among present and future generations of specified consumers, make regulations prescribing the rates for electricity payable by specified consumers and sub-meter customers during the period beginning on May 1, 2018 and ending on April 30, 2022.